
Message 

From: Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=iiiii 

Sent: 04/11/2016 18:00:57 
To: Williams, Lance [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN aii 
Subject: Fwd: Possible Moniz successor from Stanford? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

    

From: "David G. Victor" @ucsd.edu> 

Date: November 4, 2016 at 1:51:19 PM EDT 

To: "Stout, Robert" @bp.com> 

Subject: Re: Possible Moniz successor from Stanford? 
  

Redacted - First Amendment 
Sent from limited typing device 

On Nov 4, 2016, at 9:56 AM, Stout, Robert <EEED) bp.com> wrote: 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 4, 2016, at 12:07 PM, David G. Victor 2 icsd.cdu> wrote: 

Bob 
  

    
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Congrats on the OGCI—and the emphasis on CCUS (and CCS) and CH4. Much to discuss on that front. 

All best 

David 

        

From: "Stout, Robert" EE »p.com> 

Date: Friday, November 4, 2016 at 6:51 AM 

To: "David G. Victor" GR ucsd.edu> 

Subject: Re: Possible Moniz successor from Stanford? 
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Redacted - First Amendment 

    

BtW, on the positive side, you will shortly get a note from me about our OGCI announcement today including a 

headline billion dollar climate technology investment vehicle over 10 years. Focus on CCUS and methane. 

We are alerting key people including Sarah L and others (and Heather Zichal is there at the London event with 

Bob as our guest). Anything you or your colleagues can do to help get the word out to folks would be much 
appreciated. There will be re-tweeting opportunities but equally if not more important is alerting thought leaders 

who care about climate action and technology development efforts. 

Thanks, 

Bob 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 4, 2016, at 9:22 AM, David G. Victor <{EEE Qucsd.edu> wrote: 
  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 
  

  

   From: "Stout, Robert" bp.com> 

Date: Friday, November 4, 2016 at 6:14 AM 

To: "David G. Victor" ucsd.edu> 

Subject: Possible Moniz successor from Stanford? 

  

From today's Politico Pro: 

INSIDE GREEN ACTIVISTS' CABINET DREAM TEAM: Activists on the left flank of the environmental 

movement are quietly pressuring Hillary Clinton to tap nominees for the Energy Department, Interior 

Department, EPA and other key administration posts who share their strident anti-fossil fuels values if she wins 
the presidency, Pro's Andrew Restuccia reports . The groups, including Greenpeace USA and 350.org, want 

reassurances that she is sufficiently committed to reining in oil, gas and coal development for the sake of 

fighting climate change, especially after hacked emails showed her team is wary of making big promises and 

occasionally dismissed activists' concerns. 

Among their preferences for Energy Secretary are Stanford University professor Mark Jacobson, who has 
spent years modeling the effects of air pollution and he has detailed a plan to move the world toward 100 
percent renewable energy, and former Michigan Gov. Jennifer Granholm, who has steadfastly opposed both the 

Keystone and Dakota Access pipelines. "We want the Cabinet choices to demonstrate that we're heard, when 

behind closed doors we're told to 'get a life,"" said one environmentalist, still smarting from stolen emails 
released by WikiLeaks that showed Clinton mocking greens in private comments to union members. 
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For EPA administrator, some greens favor Van Jones, a long-time environmental activist who served as 
President Barack Obama's green jobs adviser for less than a year, or Obama's first-term agency head, Lisa 

Jackson, returning to serve in a Clinton administration. They're also pushing Rep. Raul Grijalva, the Arizona 
Democrat who is a fierce defender of public lands, for Interior secretary. One activist even suggested that Jane 

Kleeb, a leader of the grassroots anti-Keystone XL movement, would be a good candidate for a job in a Clinton 
administration. And two names top the list of nominees who they would oppose: Colorado Gov. John 

Hickenlooper and former Obama White House climate adviser Heather Zichal. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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